

Tyler Campbell

234 SW 43rd St
Building 2 Suite MB
Renton, WA 98057
541.419.2584
tyler@sustainablefibertechnologies.com

Overview

Twelve years professional experience in the pulp and paper industry with heavy emphasis on process engineering and process design. Significant experience as plant process engineer, operations manager, project engineer, director of research and development, and lead sales representative.

Education

BS, Paper Science and Engineering, Business Option, University of Washington, Seattle, WA

Relevant Experience

Phoenix Pulp and Polymer – Renton, WA

Director of Engineering

October 2014 – Present

Process development and design of proprietary pulping technology. Oversee implementation and engineering of mills utilizing developed technology. Design and build pilot-scale manufacturing facility and manage subsequent operations of the pilot plant.

Direct Contact, LLC – Tukwila, WA

Lead Process Engineer

August 2012 – October 2014

Implementation of industrial scale heat recovery and environmental projects from inception to start-up. Tasks included sales, process design and engineering, construction oversight, project management, and start-up.

Nippon Paper Industry USA – Port Angeles, WA

Pulping and Utilities Superintendent

April 2010 – April 2012

Oversee Mechanical Pulp Mill, Deinking Plant, Steam Plant, and Water Filter Plant. Operate under budget constraints, meet environmental regulations, develop project schedules and personnel schedules. Manage area process and project engineering.

Process Engineer, Technical Department

July 2007 – April 2010

Process optimization and process design for pulping, utilities, and paper machines. Distributed control system administrator. Process design and process control for mill's combined heat and power project.

Smurfit Stone Container Company – Missoula, MT

Technical Department Co-op

January 2006 – December 2006

Process engineering work in pulp mill and power & recovery areas. Independent capital expenditure and process improvement projects in all mill areas.